OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Jesterher 1. 1961

Vail i, Jeese « dssociates
Lolbiy, ~imms Juilding
Slbuquerque, Vew faxico

Re: Val &, Reese #1-9 Denn
330/Z lines 2210/N Line
Section 9=23N-D¥

attnd  Mr. dorris 2o Josee

Jaar e Jone2s?

he aove received Form C-11¢ cnd reuviced Fornm 0-12Z7 pertaining to the
above well along with the reQuest jor re-classification jfrom

07l well to yas well.

This well is not spaced in conformance with Hule 104, Faragraph
2 of the New Maxico 0f{] Commtssion Bules and Reyulations uhich
etates that a pas well in District #3 ahall be located a mintrum
0. 790 feet from the Quarter-section line. It alzo appears that
the well {s not eligible for administrative approval because

of the fact that the reason for the unorthodox location uas nov
topography. Therefore, before this well can be classtified and
produced a9 a gas well 1t will be necessary that application for
a non-standard location de rilsd with Mr. A. L. FPorter, Jr.,
Sscretary-Director of the Commission so that the matter may be
set for hearing.

In the meantime I would sugpest that you produce the well as an
o0il wall, using a limiting gas=-oil ratio of 2,000 cudic feet
per barrel of ofl.

Yours very truly

ECAike Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Diatrict #3
cet Mr. A. L. Porter
0cC, Santa Fe, N M
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